V'L s Public Security Committee Agenda

M.

A L
™N

\J

March 7, 2025
\\

Click link to access the meeting:
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1612827529
H_J_

Computer: Click the link above. You will be prompted to run the Zoom browser or Zoom Meeting ID
X Zoom application. Once signed on to the meeting, you will have the option to join using
your computer audio system or phone.

Ways to Join

Webinar Features:

e

P | Use the raise hand feature every time you wish to make a public comment.
Raise Hand

Participants can enable closed captioning by clicking the CC icon. You may also view the full transcript
and change the font size by clicking ‘subtitle settings’. These features are not available via phone.

4

This symbol shows you are muted, click this icon to unmute your microphone.

P This symbol shows you are currently unmuted, click this button to mute your microphone.

The chat feature should be used by panelists and attendees solely for “housekeeping” matters as
P | comments made through this feature will not be retained as part of the meeting record. See the
Live Verbal Public Comment for instructions on how to make a public comment.

) RCICd3

or Smartphone or Tablet: bownload the Zoom app and join the 2 Download on the
% meeting by clicking the link or using the webinar ID (found in the link). o App Store » Google Play

“ Phone:
B 1. If you are joining the meeting audio by phone and viewing the meeting on a device, dial the number provided in the
‘join audio’ phone call tab of the initial pop-up, and enter the Meeting ID (found in the link).

2. If you are joining by phone only, dial: +1-669-900-9128 or +1-253-215-8782 and type the meeting ID found in the link,
press #. You will have access to the meeting audio, but will NOT be able to view the PowerPoint presentations.

Live Verbal Public Comments: Use the ‘Raise Hand’ icon every time you wish to make a public
comment on an item. Raise your hand once the agenda item you wish to comment on has been called. In person
public comments will be taken first, virtual attendees will be taken in the order in which they raise their hand.
Requests to speak will not be taken after the public comment period ends, unless under the Chair’s discretion.
General Public Comment, at the beginning of the Board of Directors meeting only, will be limited to five speakers.
Additional speakers with general public comments will be heard at the end of the meeting. Two-minutes of time is
allotted per speaker, unless otherwise directed by the Chair.

Public Comments Made Via Zoom Public Comments Made by Phone Only

1. Click the link found at the top of this instruction page 1. Dial +1-669-900-9128

2. Click the raise hand icon located in the bottom 2. Type in the zoom meeting ID found in the link and press #
center of the platform 3. Dial *9 to raise your hand via phone

3. The Clerk will announce your name when it is your 4. The Clerk will call out the last 4 digits of your phone
turn to speak number to announce you are next to speak

4. Unmute yourself to speak 5. Dial *6 to unmute yourself


https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=us.zoom.videomeetings&pli=1
https://apps.apple.com/us/app/id546505307
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1612827529

y

|
I

D

| 1
kﬂl

Written Public Comments (before the meeting): written public comments will be recorded
in the public record and will be provided to MTS Board Members in advance of the meeting. Comments must be
emailed or mailed to the Clerk of the Committee* by 4:00pm the day prior to the meeting.

Translation Services: Requests for translation services can be made by contacting the Clerk of the
Committee™ at least four working days in advance of the meeting.

In-Person Participation: In-person public comments will be heard first. Following in-person public
comments, virtual attendees will be heard in the order in which they raise their hand via the Zoom platform.
Speaking time will be limited to two minutes per person, unless specified by the Chairperson. Requests to speak
will not be taken after the public comment period ends, unless under the Chair’s discretion.

Instructions for providing in-person public comments:

1. Fill out a speaker slip located at the entrance of the Board Room;

2. Submit speaker slip to MTS staff seated at the entrance of the Board Room;

3. When your name is announced, please approach the podium located on the right side
of the dais to make your public comments.

Members of the public are permitted to make general public comment at the beginning of the agenda or specific
comments referencing items on the agenda during the public comment period. General Public Comment, at

the beginning of the Board of Directors meeting only, will be limited to five speakers. Additional speakers with
general public comments will be heard at the end of the meeting.

Assistive Listening Devices (ALDs): ALDs are available from the Clerk of the Committee* prior
to the meeting and are to be returned at the end of the meeting.

Reasonable Accommodations: As required by the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA), requests
for agenda information in an alternative format or to request reasonable accommodations to facilitate meeting
participation, please contact the Clerk of the Committee* at least two working days prior to the meeting.

*Contact Information: Contact the Clerk of the Committee via email at Jasiel.Estolano@sdmts.com,
phone at (619) 595-4966 or by mail at 1255 Imperial Ave. Suite 1000, San Diego CA 92101.



mailto:Karen.Wisniewski%40sdmts.com?subject=

S

7
™

Formas de Participar

Agenda del Comité de

& Seguridad Publica

March 7, 2025

Haga clic en el enlace para acceder a la reunion:
|_https://u302web.zoom. us/j/1612827529
H_J_

Computadora: Haga clic en el enlace mas arriba. Recibira instrucciones para operar el ID de la reunion

X navegador de Zoom o la aplicacion de Zoom. Una vez que haya iniciado sesion en la reunion,

en Zoom

tendra la opcién de participar usando el sistema de audio de su computadora o teléfono.

Funciones del Seminario En Linea:

P | Use la herramienta de levantar la mano cada vez que desee hacer un comentario publico.
Levantar la mano
Los participantes pueden habilitar el subtitulado haciendo clic en el icono CC. También puede ver la
P | transcripcion completa y cambiar el tamario de letra haciendo clic en “configuraciéon de subtitulos”.
Estas herramientas no estan disponibles por teléfono.
% N Este simbolo indica que usted se encuentra en silencio, haga clic en este icono para quitar el
j_J silenciador de su micréfono.
. N Este simbolo indica que su micréfono se encuentra encendido. Haga clic en este simbolo para
L_L) silenciar su micr6fono.
La herramienta de chat deben usarla los panelistas y asistentes Unicamente para asuntos
g N “pertinentes a la reunién”, ya que comentarios realizados a través de esta herramienta no se

conservaran como parte del registro de la reunién. Consulte el Comentario publico verbal en vivo
para obtener instrucciones sobre como hacer un comentario publico.

}» Teléfono Inteligente o Tableta: Descargue la aplicacion de £ bescargaone Obténaen
g Zoom y participe en la reunion haciendo clic en el enlace o usando el ID @& App Store " Google Play

del seminario web (que se encuentra en el enlace).

‘\ Teléfono:
B 1. Sjesta participando en la reunién mediante audio de su teléfono y viendo la reunién en un dispositivo, marque el
ndmero indicado en la pestafa de llamada telefénica “unirse por audio” en la ventana emergente inicial e ingrese el
ID de la reunién (que se encuentra en el enlace).
2. Si esté participando solo por teléfono, marque: +1-669-900-9128 o +1-253-215-8782 e ingrese el ID de la
reunidn que se encuentra en el enlace, pulse #. Tendra acceso al audio de la reunién, pero NO podra ver las
presentaciones en PowerPoint.

Comentarios Publicos Verbales en Vivo: Use la herramienta “levantar la mano” cada vez que
desee hacer un comentario publico sobre alguno de los articulos. Levante la mano una vez que el articulo de la
agenda sobre el que desea comentar haya sido convocado. Los comentarios publicos en persona se escucharan
primero, se escuchara a los asistentes virtuales en el orden en el que levanten la mano. No se aceptaran solicitudes
para hablar después de que termine el periodo para hacer comentarios publicos, a menos de que el presidente
determine de otra forma a su discrecion. Comentarios publicos generales, Unicamente al inicio de la reunion de

la Junta de Directores, se limitaran a cinco personas que deseen hablar. Las personas adicionales que deseen
aportar comentarios publicos generales podran hacerlo al final de la reunién. Se otorga dos minutos de tiempo por
persona que desee hablar, a menos de que el presidente instruya de otra forma. (Consulte la pagina 2 para obtener
instrucciones sobre cdmo hacer un comentario publico.)



https://apps.apple.com/us/app/id546505307
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=us.zoom.videomeetings&pli=1
https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1612827529

(A
N

D

| 1
kﬂl

Comentarios Publicos a Través de Comentarios Publicos Realizados

Zoom Unicamente por Teléfono
1. Haga clic en el enlace que se encuentra en la parte 1. Marque el +1-669-900-9128
superior de esta pagina de instrucciones 2. Ingrese el ID de la reunién en Zoom que se encuentra
2. Haga clic en el icono de levantar la mano en el en el enlace y pulse #
centro inferior de la plataforma 3. Marque *9 para levantar la mano por teléfono
3. El secretario anunciara su nombre cuando sea su 4. El secretario indicara los Ultimos 4 digitos de su nimero
turno de hablar de teléfono para anunciar que usted serd el siguiente
4. Desactive el silenciador para que pueda hablar en hablar

5. Marque *6 para desactivar el silenciador

Comentarios Publicos por Escrito (Antes de la Reunion): Los comentarios ptblicos por
escrito se registraran en el registro publico y se entregaran a los miembros de la Junta de MTS antes de la reunién.
Los comentarios deben enviarse por correo electrénico o postal al secretario del Comité* antes de las 4:00 p.m. el
dia anterior a la reunion.

Servicios de Traduccion: Pueden solicitarse servicios de traduccion comunicandose con el
secretario del Comité* por lo menos cuatro dias habiles antes de la reunién.

Participacién en Persona: Los comentarios publicos en persona se escucharan primero. Después
de los comentarios publicos en persona, se escuchara a los asistentes virtuales en el orden en el que levanten
la mano a través de la plataforma de Zoom. El tiempo para hablar se limitara a dos minutos por persona, a
menos de que el presidente especifique de otra forma. No se recibiran solicitudes para hablar después de que
termine el periodo para hacer comentarios publicos, a menos de que el presidente determine de otra forma a su
discrecion.

Instrucciones para brindar comentarios publicos en persona:
1. Llene la boleta para personas que desean hablar que se encuentran en la entrada de la Sala de la Junta.
2. Entregue la boleta para personas que desean hablar al personal de MTS que se encuentra sentado en la
entrada de la Sala de la Junta.
3. Cuando anuncien su nombre, por favor, acérquese al podio ubicado en el lado derecho
de la tarima para hacer sus comentarios publicos.

Los miembros del publico pueden hacer comentarios publicos generales al inicio de la agenda o comentarios
especificos que hagan referencia a los puntos de la agenda durante el periodo de comentarios publicos. Los
comentarios publicos generales Unicamente al inicio de la reunion de la Junta de Directores, se limitaran a cinco
personas que deseen hablar. Las personas adicionales que deseen aportar

comentarios publicos generales podran hacerlo al final de la reunién.

Dispositivos de Asistencia Auditiva (ALD, por sus siglas en inglés): Los ALD estan
disponibles con el secretario del Comité* antes de la reunion y estos deberan ser devueltos al final de la reunién.

Facilidades Razonables: Segun lo requerido por la Ley de Estadounidenses con Discapacidades
(ADA, por sus siglas en inglés), para presentar solicitudes de informacién de la agenda en un formato alternativo
o solicitar facilidades razonables para facilitar su participacion en la reunién, por favor, comuniquese con el
secretario del Comité* por lo menos dos dias habiles antes de la reunion.

*Informacion de Contacto: Comuniquese con el secretario del Comité por correo electrénico en
Jasiel.Estolano@sdmts.com, por teléfono al (619) 595-4966 o por correo postal en 1255 Imperial Ave. Suite
1000, San Diego CA 92101.



mailto:Karen.Wisniewski%40sdmts.com?subject=

. Metropolitan
= Transit

% S
i System

Public Security Committee

Agenda
March 7, 2025 at 10:00 am

In-Person Participation: James R. Mills Building, 1255 Imperial Avenue, 10th Floor Board Room, San Diego CA 92101
Teleconference Participation: (669) 254-5252; Webinar ID: 161 282 7529, https://www.zoomgov.com/j/1612827529

NO. ITEM SUBJECT AND DESCRIPTION ACTION
1. Roll Call

2, Public Comments

3. Approval of Minutes Approve

Action would approve the September 20, 2024 Public Security Committee
Meeting Minutes.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

4. Transit Security and Passenger Safety Department Overview (Dan Brislin) Informational

5. Annual Security Report (January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024) Informational
(Joshua Ortiz)

6. APTA Recommendation Review (Tim Curran) Informational

OTHER ITEMS

7. Committee Member Communications and Other Business

8. Next Meeting Date: May 30, 2025 and 10:00 am

9. Adjournment

~
1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000, San Diego, CA 92101-7490 ¢ (619) 231-1466 ¢ sdmts.com r=1

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System (MTS) is a California public agency comprised of San Diego Transit Corp., San Diego Trolley, Inc. and San Diego and Arizona ' J

Eastern Railway Company (nonprofit public benefit corporations). MTS member agencies include the cities of Chula Vista, Coronado, EI Cajon, Imperial Beach, La Mesa, m e

Lemon Grove, National City, Poway, San Diego, Santee, and the County of San Diego. MTS is also the For-Hire Vehicle administrator for multiple cities in San Diego County. ~ /A4~—\ S



DRAFT MINUTES
MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SECURITY COMMITTEE (PSC)
September 20, 2024

[Clerk’s note: Except where noted, public, staff and Committee Member comments are
paraphrased. The full comment can be heard by reviewing the recording at the MTS website.]

1.

Roll Call

Chair Montgomery Steppe called the Public Security Committee meeting to order at 1:31
p.m. A roll call sheet listing Public Security Committee Member attendance is attached
as Attachment A.

Public Comments

Alex Wong — Provided a written statement to the Committee prior to the meeting. Alex
expressed support for increasing trolley frequency, particularly the decision to increase
late night trolley frequencies to 15 minutes systemwide. The written comment is provided
in the September 20, 2024 Final Meeting Packet.

Guthre Leonard — Provided a written statement to the Committee prior to the meeting.
Guthre expressed support for increasing trolley frequency, particularly the decision to
increase late night trolley frequencies to 15 minutes systemwide. The written comment is
provided in the September 20, 2024 Final Meeting Packet.

Sam Borinsky — Provided a written statement to the Committee prior to the meeting.
Sam expressed support for increasing trolley frequency, particularly the decision to
increase late night trolley frequencies to 15 minutes systemwide. The written comment is
provided in the September 20, 2024 Final Meeting Packet.

Alex Hernandez — Provided a written statement to the Committee prior to the meeting.
Alex expressed support for increasing trolley frequency, particularly the decision to
increase late night trolley frequencies to 15 minutes systemwide. The written comment is
provided in the September 20, 2024 Final Meeting Packet.

Lawrence Vulis — Provided a written statement to the Committee prior to the meeting.
Guthre expressed support for increasing trolley frequency, particularly the decision to
increase late night trolley frequencies to 15 minutes systemwide. The written comment is
provided in the September 20, 2024 Final Meeting Packet.

Approval of Minutes

Committee Member Hall moved to approve the minutes of the June 7, 2024, MTS Public
Security Committee meeting. Committee Member Dillard seconded the motion, and the
vote was 5 to 0 in favor with Committee Member Donovan absent.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

4.

Transit Agency Fare Enforcement Model Review (Karen Landers and Dan Brislin)

Karen Landers, MTS General Counsel, and Daniel Brislin, MTS Deputy Director of
Transit Security and Passenger Safety, presented on Transit Agency Fare Enforcement


https://www.sdmts.com/about/meetings-and-agendas/other-committee

Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 2 of 14

Model Review. They presented on: the Fare Enforcement Model types, criminal and
administrative penalties, hearing rules, enforcement models, surveys throughout
California Transit Agencies, Criminal, Administrative, and Hybrid Enforcement Agencies,
additional recommended research if there are changes to the Fare Enforcement Model,
proposed concept of MTS Administrative Penalty Program, identified resources and its
costs to implement, possible impacts to operations, and staff recommendation.

Public Comment
There were no Public Comments.
Committee Comment

Chair Montgomery Steppe shared her philosophy of decriminalizing fare evasion while
prioritizing the safety of the transit system. She emphasized the importance of informing
the PSC committee about various enforcement models adopted by other agencies,
highlighting that the Civil Enforcement Model is lawful and widely used across the state.
Although a full legal analysis was not yet available, Chair Montgomery Steppe
referenced that the case law indicated that an officer may detain an individual suspected
of violating civil laws, parallel to traffic stops, that can lead to detention for potential
criminal violations. Chair Montgomery Steppe noted that while the transit system
involves a different demographic, she does not see why the principle would differ in this
context. Chair Montgomery Steppe provided historical context, noting that the current
law allows for detention under a civil enforcement model, citing cases such as Smith vs.
Kelly and the Choudhry case among others. She stressed the importance of careful
collaboration with law enforcement, emphasizing that any analysis presented should be
well-supported. Chair Montgomery Steppe expressed concern about the potential for
adversarial dynamics, cautioning against an approach where law enforcement might
withdraw from a joint task force if their preferred enforcement model is not adopted, she
stated that regardless of the chosen enforcement model whether it remains the same or
becomes more punitive, transparent partnerships are essential. Chair Montgomery
Steppe underscored the need for law enforcement to provide thorough and
substantiated analysis when engaging with the agency to ensure productive
collaboration.

Chair Montgomery Steppe noted that the Committee has been evaluating various
enforcement models for the past four years and expressed interest in further researching
the hybrid model, stating that the inconsistent reports from other transit agencies
regarding enforcement on the line are not acceptable for her. As she understands the
current process, enforcement begins with the criminal system, but patrons can exit that
process through the Diversion Program and in her view, the civil model is essentially a
reversal of this approach, starting with a civil process that could escalate to a criminal
process if the patron does not comply. Chair Montgomery Steppe emphasized that the
hybrid model would require more technological presence to function effectively. She
explained that patrons do not need to opt into the enforcement model; rather, they would
follow the process as outlined, with repeat offenders transitioning to the criminal model.
Chair Montgomery Steppe shared her interest in this issue stemmed from early
committee discussions on maintaining safety while reducing punitive measures for fare
evasion. She referenced a study done prior to these discussions had revealed that
individuals who were formerly homeless faced significant barriers to securing housing



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 3 of 14

and reintegrating into society due to numerous transit infractions and that this research
highlighted how such infractions created obstacles for those genuinely working to rebuild
their lives, prompting the committee to explore alternative enforcement approaches.

Chair Montgomery Steppe expressed interest in hearing the opinions of Committee
Members on the research and emphasized her desire for more information on the hybrid
model. She reiterated her belief that the hybrid model is reversal of the current system,
incorporating elements already present in the Diversion Program. Under this approach,
patrons would follow a civil process initially, rather than entering the criminal system
directly, unless they were repeat offenders.

Committee Member Gonzalez thanked Chair Montgomery Steppe and expressed
appreciation for her comments in framing the discussion. He requested a deeper
discussion on one specific point, focusing on concerns related to implementing a purely
administrative model and how those concerns might be addressed under the hybrid
model: while acknowledging that MTS staff intended to seek an additional legal opinion,
he asked whether the concerns raised by law enforcement partners had been addressed
within the hybrid model framework. Ms. Landers explained that the current model
addressed these concerns because fare evasion falls under a criminal violation, as Chair
Montgomery Steppe had mentioned. She reiterated that the agency provides an off-
ramp through the Diversion Program, allowing patrons to avoid the criminal process.
Under this approach, the original citation initially classified as criminal is placed on hold
and not sent to court until the patron opts into the Diversion Program and is given time to
comply. Ms. Landers noted that the information received from other programs seemed
inconsistent, as enforcement appeared to vary depending on the individual issuing the
citation and how it was unclear whether other agencies followed a structured approach,
given that a criminal violation remained on record, providing reasonable suspicion and
the authority to detain individuals to verify fare payment and if a patron was found
without fare, they would receive a citation and be released.

Ms. Landers acknowledged that administrative programs were lawful but raised
guestions regarding enforcement protocols. She questioned what guidelines Transit
Enforcement would follow under an administrative model, such as whether officers could
prevent a patron from leaving until a citation was issued, block their movements if they
attempted to walk away, or remove non-compliant patrons from the train. She
emphasized that these issues would need to be addressed if transitioning to an
administrative model. Ms. Landers concluded by stating that the current program already
provides legal protection for these concerns. However, if an administrative model were
to eliminate the criminal citation entirely, it would be necessary to determine what
procedural changes and enforcement rules would need to be implemented. Ms. Cooney
noted that perspectives on the hybrid model vary depending on whom one speaks to
within different agencies. She provided context, explaining that some agencies have
multiple levels of security, including both sworn officers and non-sworn officers, and that
interpretations of whether enforcement is classified as criminal or administrative can
differ.

Ms. Cooney mentioned that Mr. Brislin had discussions with Los Angeles staff on this
topic. Mr. Brislin thanked the Committee Members for addressing these concerns and
provided historical context on law enforcement procedures. He explained that detaining
an individual typically involves constitutional considerations, as detentions are generally



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 4 of 14

tied to crimes such as infractions, misdemeanors, or felonies under a supporting
ordinance. An example, he referenced traffic stops, which are justified under the
California Vehicle code. In such cases, individuals are briefly detained while being
guestioned and then sign a written promise to appear in court, with the length of
detention depending on the type of offense. Mr. Brislin further explained that law
enforcement agencies tend to avoid involvement in civil regulatory matters or cases that
would be handled in Civil Superior Court or small claims court. Due to the risk of
unlawful detention or arrest in civil cases, officers generally refrain from engaging in
these models. Mr. Brislin stated that if there were any legal provisions allowing detention
for an administrative issue, they would need to be carefully examined. However, based
on his experience with the San Diego Police Department (SDPD), such a practice could
present legal challenges, as officers would not want to risk violating individuals Fourth
Amendment rights for an administrative penalty. Ms. Cooney shared insights from her
discussions with various individuals at LA Metro, highlighting discrepancies in their
interpretations of enforcement. She noted that the person overseeing the administrative
process stated that “everything is administrative, there are no criminal citations,”
whereas individuals responsible for issuing citations reported that “there are criminal
citations for fare evasion.”

Mr. Brislin reiterated that detention cannot occur without being linked to a crime. He
explained that CCI Inspectors or Officers, who have the authority to detain individuals
and use reasonable force, if necessary, may create the perception that a patron is not
free to leave simply through their presence or by requesting identification. Mr. Brislin
further stated that if the administrative model were implemented, it would likely require
patrons to be explicitly informed that they are not being detained and are free to leave at
any time during the interaction, this distinction defines a consensual contact rather than
a detention or arrest. Ms. Landers stated that if the Committee wished to explore this
further, they could commission a legal opinion to analyze the relevant statutes and
confirm whether they are purely administrative, and this analysis could help establish
clear rules that the Board is comfortable with or lead to a request for legislative authority
to confirm whether the administrative penalty program still permits the right to detain.
She added that while she was unsure if such confirmation would be possible, the
process would help clarify the necessary rules and enable a more informed discussion
with law enforcement partners. Currently, she noted, there is no formal legal opinion to
serve as a foundation for these discussions, making it difficult to engage in meaningful
dialogue with law enforcement agencies.

Committee Member Gonzalez agreed with Chair Montgomery Steppe’s perspective on
minimizing criminalization in the enforcement process but acknowledged the need for a
component within the hybrid model to address legal concerns, particularly for law
enforcement partners. He expressed a preference for the BART model if the Committee
decided to transition away from the current Diversion Program and implement a hybrid
approach. Committee Member Gonzalez stated regarding penalties, that he was not in
favor of increasing fines for repeat violators, instead, he believed that at a certain point,
non-compliance should lead to a transition into the criminal process rather than imposing
escalating penalties. He noted that this approach would be less punitive and simpler for
enforcement agencies. Additionally, he emphasized that individuals who pay their fines
promptly should benefit from avoiding the late penalties. Committee Member Gonzalez
reiterated that his support for changes to the enforcement model was not based on



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 5 of 14

generating revenue but rather on creating an effective diversion process, with agency
tolls serving as the primary revenue source. He suggested, given these considerations,
that the BART model could serve as a strong reference for a potential hybrid model.

Chair Montgomery Steppe thanked Committee Member Gonzalez for his comments and
referenced United States v. Choudhry, which establishes that law enforcement officers
may briefly detain individuals suspected of violating civil laws that permit citation
issuance. She noted that if, during such detention, officers lawfully uncover evidence of
criminal activity, they may take appropriate action.

Committee Member Dillard thanked Chair Montgomery Steppe and Ms. Landers for their
extensive research. She shared observations from her experiences riding the trolley,
particularly on trips to MTS and SANDAG, noting that security presence was often
minimal. She inquired whether MTS had considered installing clear and visible warning
signage on trolleys or station platforms to inform patrons of the consequences of fare
evasion. Committee Member Dillard expressed that there is currently no strong culture
discouraging fare evasion and suggested that MTS take steps to establish one while
acknowledging that she does not have a legal background, she viewed fare evasion
from a straightforward perspective — if a person boards the trolley knowing they are
required to pay but chooses not to, it constitutes theft. Committee Member Dillard then
asked MTS staff at what point it would be considered inappropriate to detain an
individual for fare evasion and inquired about how the process would work if a patron
were unable to provide proof of payment and is riding without a valid fare. Ms. Landers
explained that detention is a brief part of the interaction between security personnel and
the patron. She provided an example, stating that if an inspector asks a patron for proof
of fare and they are unable to provide it, this would currently be considered a violation of
the criminal statute as an infraction. During this interaction, the patron would be required
to stay and provide information so that a citation could be issued. The patron would then
have the opportunity to appear in court and contest the citation if they believe it was
issued unfairly. Ms. Landers clarified that the detention is limited to ensuring compliance
with the citation process, meaning the patron is not free to leave until they provide their
information. However, she emphasized that detention does not primarily involve
physically blocking a person’s path but rather requiring their cooperation to issue the
citation.

Committee Member Dillard then expressed frustration to the Chair, referencing
discussions from previous Public Safety meetings in which she sought to understand the
interactions between inspectors and individuals being detained. Committee Member
Dillard cited a Public Safety report indicating that some individuals refuse to engage with
inspectors, use profanity, or ignore enforcement efforts altogether. She raised concerns
about the lack of an effective fare evasion deterrence and suggested that stronger
enforcement measures might be necessary initially to establish a culture of compliance.
Once that culture is in place, Committee Member Dillard proposed that the agency could
consider scaling back enforcement over time and reiterated her support for the hybrid
model, stating that if stricter measures were implemented at the outset, it could serve as
a warning to the public. Currently, she noted, the prevailing perception is that fare
evasion is common and that the likelihood of being caught is relatively low. Committee
Member Dillard expressed concern that the agency might fall into the same patterns as
before, where enforcement disproportionately impacts certain groups, she suggested



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 6 of 14

exploring a system where patrons and the agency could reach an agreement that allows
individuals to volunteer time in exchange for a reduction in their penalties, additionally,
she proposed that the agency consider taking a patron’s behavior into account and
provide an option for them to report their financial situation to prevent further hardship.

Committee Member Dillard provided an example, noting that many patrons traveling
south on the Blue Line or the Orange Line are working-class individuals, including hourly
employees or those earning around $50,000 per year. She raised concerns that if
someone in that financial situation fails to pay their fare and then cannot afford the
citation, it could create significant financial strain. Committee Member Dillard
emphasized that unlike in some other counties, many riders particularly those traveling
from the south rely on transit as their primary means of transportation. She
acknowledged the extensive data presented but stressed the need to explore additional
ways to address fare evasion and recognized the seriousness of the issue while also
considering the financial impact on the agency. From a business perspective, she
pointed out that fare evasion results in a loss of over a million dollars per month,
reinforcing the necessity for patrons to pay their fares. Committee Member Dillard
requested recommendations on how to address these concerns equitably across all
areas of the city rather than disproportionately impacting certain regions, she finally
expressed her desire to find a fair and balanced solution that ensures enforcement is
both effective and just.

Chair Montgomery Steppe thanked Committee Member Dillard and acknowledged the
complexity of the issue. She referenced the previous enforcement process before the
implementation of current programs and highlighted what the data had shown, she
clarified that, contrary to concerns, the agency was not losing as much money as
perceived but was, in fact, issuing a significantly higher number of citations. Chair
Montgomery Steppe noted that while citations did not necessarily translate into revenue,
they followed individuals throughout their lives, which was a key challenge. When
addressing Committee Member Dillard”s point, Chair Montgomery Steppe found the
suggestion of warning signage on platforms insightful and noted that it had been
mentioned in the peer review as a recommendation for improvement. She emphasized
the difficulty of balancing different perspectives, particularly with the transition to
PRONTO and stored value. Chair Montgomery Steppe acknowledged the complexity of
the data reviewed on this topic, stating that multiple factors contributed to the current
situation. She highlighted the numerous changes that had occurred over the past three
years, making it difficult to categorize the issue under a single cause.

Chair Montgomery Steppe provided an analogy, she compared fare evasion to speeding
violations, explaining that while speeding can be dangerous and potentially fatal,
individuals do not face murder charges unless harm occurs, they simply receive a ticket.
She urged the Committee to carefully consider how they view both riders and drivers,
emphasizing that the system has historically had inherent biases. Chair Montgomery
Steppe concluded by questioning the appropriate response to a person failing to pay a
$5 fare, noting that the issue was philosophical. She stated that this perspective had
unfortunately contributed to a culture of non-payment, which was the challenge the PSC
Committee was working to address.

Committee Member Dillard, in response to Chair Montgomery Steppe’s comments,
suggested maintaining equity by implementing a program for individuals experiencing



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 7 of 14

financial hardship. Chair Montgomery Steppe acknowledged MTS staff’s efforts and
assured that such a program was already in place within the agency. Committee
Member Dillard pointed out that information about the program was not prominently
displayed on platforms, buses, or trolleys. She suggested exploring additional ways to
promote the program and encourage eligible patrons to apply, requiring proof of
hardship to ensure equitable access.

Chair Montgomery Steppe reiterated that the hybrid model addresses this concern. She
provided further insight into the current program, emphasizing that participation does not
require opting in, patrons are automatically included rather than being placed into a
criminal process unless they choose not to apply for the Diversion Program and
highlighted this distinction as a key difference. Chair Montgomery Steppe further
suggested that if the agency were to eliminate on-the-spot payments, the civil process
would effectively reverse the current system and that instead of beginning with a criminal
process, the initial interaction would be framed as civil matter-acknowledging the
violation without imposing severe consequences while still allowing for escalation in
cases of non-compliance. She also stated that the Committee would not be deciding on
a model at this time but would request MTS staff to provide further responses to their
guestions.

Committee Member Hall asked Mr. Brislin if he believed the hybrid model retained
enough of the criminal element to justify detaining offenders. Mr. Brislin responded that,
in his opinion, if there was a criminal aspect to the detention, then yes, as reasonable
suspicion to detain requires a belief that crime is occurring, has occurred, or is about to
occur, and that the individual being detained is the one who committed the offense.
Committee Member Hall then asked Ms. Landers if she agreed. Ms. Landers confirmed
that the current hybrid model satisfied that requirement and stated that if the agency
were to consider transitioning to a different hybrid model, the goal would be to address
and resolve any legal concerns.

Committee Member Hall expressed concern that if the agency moved to a purely
administrative mode, it could lead to legal challenges. He stated that he was not in favor
of creating a situation where lawsuits were likely, as it could result in court proceedings
and closed-session discussions for the agency and emphasized the importance of
maintaining some criminal element to provide legal backing for enforcement. Committee
Member Hall then asked MTS staff if there was any available data on the financial losses
the agency has incurred. Ms. Landers stated that she had updated her statistics in the
following agenda item and that, overall, fare evasion remained consistent with the
agency’s estimates from June. While there had been a slight increase, MTS staff
estimated annual fare evasion losses to be between $10 million and $13 million,
equating to just over $1 million per month. She noted that this estimate was based on
PRONTO data analysis and that the Finance department had conducted a separate
calculation using a different formula, which resulted in a similar figure. Committee
Member Hall asked for the current fare evasion percentage. Ms. Landers responded
that, as of August 2024, the fare evasion rate stood at 32.48% for the calendar year.
Committee Member Hall inquired about federal funding requirements, specifically asking
if the agency would need to comply with State Transit Development Act (TDA)
regulations. Ms. Landers confirmed that they would. Ms. Cooney added that discussions
were ongoing regarding potential TDA reforms that the agency was pursuing. She



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 8 of 14

explained that when TDA was originally created, a specific formula was established to
determine farebox recovery rates and the limits within which they could fluctuate. Ms.
Landers further clarified that this calculation differed slightly from the agency’s farebox
recovery ratio, which measures how much fare revenue contributes to covering overall
operating expenses.

Committee Member Hall asked whether the agency would encounter issues in the future
if the current situation was not addressed. Ms. Cooney responded that, at the state level,
farebox recovery ratio requirements were currently not being enforced due to the
pandemic, however, if the legislation changed, these requirements could be reinstated.
Committee Member Hall acknowledged that the agency was moving in that direction but
cautioned against relying on assumptions about future legislative decisions. He
compared it to previous funding situations where agencies were assured money was
coming, only for it to be delayed or withdrawn. He emphasized the importance of
planning for reality rather than relying on uncertain outcomes. Committee Member Hall
stressed that the agency needed to address the issue immediately to avoid serious
financial consequences in the future. If the agency continued losing $1 million per
month, it could quickly find itself in financial distress. He expressed concern about the
potential funding losses and stated that MTS could not afford to take that risk.
Committee Member Hall noted that the agency was working within a specific timeline
and needed to stay on track. He emphasized that financial losses could quickly
accumulate, putting the agency in a precarious position. He requested data on how other
agencies were performing in comparison to MTS and asked for an update at the next
meeting to assess the agency’s standing and projected trajectory, particularly leading up
to 2028.

Ms. Landers responded that she did not have verified statistics but noted that, based on
MTS’s farebox recovery survey, the agency had a 24% farebox recovery ratio. She
mentioned that a few other agencies were in the low 20% range, while most others were
significantly lower, around 5-9%, which factored into budget discussions. Chair
Montgomery Steppe clarified that some agencies operating under a hybrid model had
even lower farebox recovery ratios. She stated that additional details, including direct
funding sources and how MTS reached its 32% figure, would be covered in the next
agenda item. Ms. Landers agreed. Committee Member Hall commented that, ultimately,
legal decisions would be made by the courts and that the agency needed to ensure it
was not putting itself in a position that could lead to financial losses or legal challenges.
He stated that, despite his generally more liberal stance, he supported imposing a $25
fine unless proven otherwise. He referenced a case where a patron had accumulated
151 citations and suggested that repeat offenders should potentially be restricted from
using transit, as they might be contributing to broader issues.

Committee Member Hall reiterated his longstanding concern about security enforcement
and whether those committing crimes were also being checked for fare payment,
expressing skepticism that they were. He stated that he was open to the hybrid model
but preferred an approach that maintained the criminal component upfront; while he did
not want to see individuals jailed over a $5 fare, he emphasized the importance of
ensuring the safety of other riders while balancing enforcement measures. Chair
Montgomery Steppe thanked Member Hall for his participation.



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 9 of 14

Committee Member Rodriguez thanked MTS staff for their research and presentation
and inquired whether fare evasion was more common on the trolley or bus system. Ms.
Landers responded that fare evasion was significantly higher on the trolley. Committee
Member Rodriguez asked for a percentage comparison. Ms. Landers stated that while
they did not have exact data, the bus system had a fare evasion rate of approximately
3% because passengers must pay upon boarding. In contrast, the trolley had a fare
evasion rate of 32%, roughly ten times higher, due to the absence of an upfront fare
collection mechanism. She explained that when passengers bypass the farebox on bus
without paying, there is an immediate social accountability factor, whereas on the trolley,
people may take their chances if they believe no one is monitoring them.

Committee Member Rodriguez then asked how other agencies, such as BART, VTA,
and CALTRAIN, handled administrative citations. Ms. Landers responded that she could
investigate further but noted that both BART and CALTRAIN generally follow an
administrative penalty process. Typically, after the first one or two citations, a hearing is
scheduled, and upon receiving a third citation, the matter may escalate to a criminal
offense. Committee Member Rodriguez asked who was responsible for issuing citations.
Ms. Landers explained that some agencies employ hybrid officers who function as public
officers rather than law enforcement officers. Additionally, other agencies contract with
local police departments and sheriff’s offices to patrol their transit systems exclusively.
As a result, a passenger could be approached either by a fare enforcement officer
similar to MTS Transit Security or a sworn law enforcement officer. Committee Member
Rodriguez then inquired whether fare enforcement officers, under legal definitions, had
the authority to stop individuals and issue citations. Ms. Landers confirmed that they did.
Committee Member Rodriguez then inquired whether fare enforcement officers, under
legal definitions, had the authority to stop individuals and issue citations. Ms. Landers
confirmed that they did. Committee Member Rodriguez thanked Ms. Landers for
clarifying and requested confirmation of the estimated revenue loss due to fare evasion.
Ms. Landers stated that, based on PRONTO data, the estimated loss ranged from $1
million to $1.2 million per month, totaling approximately $10 million to $13 million per
year. Committee Member Rodriguez asked if this figure accounted only for unpaid fares.
Ms. Landers confirmed that it did.

Committee Members Rodriguez further asked what impact there would be if those who
currently evade fares stopped riding transit altogether whether agency expenses would
increase or decrease. Ms. Landers responded that if a portion of non-paying riders
stopped using the system, there might be reduced demand for service, potentially
leading to service adjustments. However, she noted that this specific analysis had not
been conducted.

Ms. Landers added that through various budget processes, MTS has found that many
passengers prefer paying a higher fare in exchange for more frequent service rather
than a lower fare with fewer service options. While she is not directly involved in service
planning, she stated that Denis Desmond, Director of Planning and Scheduling, would
have more insight in this area. Ms. Landers emphasized that the agency’s approach is
to maximize funding to provide as much transit service as possible, with a portion of that
funding coming from fares and subsidies. She concluded that if MTS could offset fare
revenue losses with additional subsidies, it would enable the agency to expand services
further. Ms. Cooney noted that a common argument against fare enforcement is that



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 10 of 14

trains will operate regardless of whether every passenger pays. However, she
emphasized that the agency still incurs operational costs for running the trains. If only 10
passengers cover the cost instead of 11, the agency must either raise fares or reduce
service to account for those who choose not to pay.

Committee Member Rodriguez acknowledged this perspective but suggested
considering a broader ideological approach. He expressed concern that increasing fares
could discourage ridership, which contradicts the agency’s goal of expanding public
transit access across the region. He noted the challenge of balancing fare enforcement
with the reality that penalizing non-payment especially to the extent of legal
consequences such as jail time or a permanent record could create long-term barriers to
employment and housing. Committee Member Rodriguez agreed that individuals should
pay their fair share and stated he advocated for a system that prioritizes reasonable fees
and alternative revenue sources rather than punitive measures. Committee Member
Rodriguez reiterated his support for the hybrid model and recognized the agency’s
financial challenges. He pointed out that all Committee Members represent cities facing
similar budget concerns, where time and resources are allocated based on funding
availability. He urged the Committee to take a big-picture approach, ensuring transit
remains as accessible as possible while addressing fare evasion.

Committee Member Rodriguez concluded by stating that while fare evasion results in
lost revenue, the transit system continues to function regardless rather than focusing
solely on lost funds, he encouraged exploring ways to make fare payment easier and
more effective, ensuring a more sustainable and equitable transit system for all. Chair
Montgomery Steppe thanked Committee Member Rodriguez for his contributions. She
noted that the Committee’s legislative platform encourages the agency to explore
eliminating the farebox recovery model requirement at the state or federal level while
also considering ways to provide free transit services for those in need. She
acknowledged that both the Committee and MTS staff were balancing multiple factors in
these discussions.

Chair Montgomery Steppe highlighted the unused stored value on PRONTO cards,
which had accumulated due to recent system changes. She estimated the amount to be
around $ 8 million but was uncertain. Ms. Landers confirmed the estimate but clarified
that accounting principles prevent those funds from being used in the current budget.
She also noted that further details might be addressed in the next presentation. Chair
Montgomery Steppe emphasized that the stored value issue was tied to an older system
model, and as the agency transitions to a new framework, it must reevaluate policies
using a different analytical approach.

Action Taken

Chair Montgomery Steppe moved to 1) have the Public Security Committee receive a
report concerning California Transit Agency Fare Enforcement Models 2) Provide
direction to staff on additional research to be conducted; and/or provide a
recommendation to the MTS Board of Directors regarding a potential change in fare
enforcement models. Committee Member Dillard seconded the motion, and the vote was
5 to 0 in favor with Committee Member Donovan absent.



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 11 of 14

5. Fare Enforcement Diversion Program Modifications (Karen Landers)

Karen Landers, MTS General Counsel, presented on Fare Enforcement Diversion
Program Modifications. She outlined: the Fare Enforcement Diversion Program Pilot,
MTS’s policy and civil justice goals, fare evasion data and financial impact analysis, prior
meetings and staff recommendation.

Public Comment
There were no Public Comments.
Committee Comment

Committee Member Hall asked Ms. Landers if the fees were imposed each time a patron
was caught riding without a fare. Ms. Landers confirmed. Committee Member Hall then
inquired whether the agency had the ability to implement a policy were, after a third
offense, a stricter penalty-such as a $25 fee- would be introduced if necessary. Ms.
Landers explained that Transit Security officers currently do not have the ability to
determine if a patron has been cited previously unless they personally recognize them
as repeat offenders. She mentioned that the agency has considered the possibility of
conducting this verification on the back end- where a patron would be informed, they are
receiving a citation, and if records indicate multiple prior offenses, the case could be
escalated to court. While this is a potential option, she emphasized that the agency also
prioritizes utilizing de-escalation tactics for its officers, focusing on a more informative
approach, such as advising the patron that if they do not take action on the citation, it will
go to court, but they also have options like the diversion program to resolve the issue.

Committee Member Hall asked whether the $25 fine paid by credit card includes credit
card fees or if those fees are added separately. Mrs. Landers responded that the $25 is
the total amount, with no additional fees added. Committee Member Hall then asked if
she believed they should consider adding those fees. Mrs. Landers explained that while
the fine should be substantial enough to discourage fare evasion more than just the
$2.50 fare, the agency has chosen not to pass credit card processing fees onto
passengers when they purchase MTS fares. She provided an example, noting that when
patrons add stored value to their PRONTO cards, they are not charged extra for credit
card transactions. Committee Member Hall remarked that credit card fees are becoming
increasingly common and suggested the agency may want to consider this option in the
future. Chair Montgomery Steppe thanked MTS staff for the presentation and reminded
the public that she had requested this topic to return for discussion at the Public Security
Committee. She also emphasized the need for an actual recommendation for the Board,
requiring a motion.

Committee Member Dillard sought clarification on the deterrence aspect, asking whether
staff believed an immediate fee would be more effective since officers currently have no
way of verifying a patron’s prior offenses. She inquired whether it would be more
appropriate to impose an immediate penalty to remain on the trolley or if officers should
simply request non-complaint patrons to step off. Additionally, she questioned whether
the penalty amount should vary depending on the circumstances, such as potentially
issuing a smaller fee for immediate payment rather than a full citation. Committee
Member Dillard asked if MTS staff had any recommendations on the most effective
approach.



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 12 of 14

Ms. Cooney noted that this issue had been discussed in depth at the previous Public
Security Committee meeting. She identified two key challenges: First, some patrons may
have only $5 left on their PRONTO card and could be unable to complete their trip if
required to pay a penalty immediately. Second, imposing an immediate fine could
disproportionately impact individuals with limited financial means, penalizing them
differently than those who can afford to pay upfront. Ms. Cooney also raised concerns
about potential escalations if an MTS staff member were to demand an immediate $15
to $25 fine from a patron who is already struggling financially. Givin these risks, she
suggested that this approach might not be ideal. Ms. Landers added that, upon further
reflection after the previous meeting, she realized the issue also raised equity concerns.
She pointed out that allowing some patrons to pay an immediate $25 fee and avoid
receiving a citation could create an imbalance favoring those who can afford to “buy their
way out” while others are left with a citation on record unless they complete the
Diversion Program. She suggested that requiring all patrons without a valid fare to go
through the same minor inconvenience of the Diversion Program would be a more
equitable approach.

Ms. Landers stated that the agency aims to make the payment process more convenient
for patrons by allowing them to pay online or by phone rather than requiring them to mail
a check or visit the Transit Store. However, she emphasized that the fine and minor
inconvenience should serve as a deterrent, encouraging individuals to pay their fare in
the future. She also noted concerns about patrons with significant stored value on their
PRONTO cards being able to immediately deduct fines, which could diminish the
deterrent effect. Committee Member Dillard summarized Ms. Landers’ point, stating that
an on-the-spot fine or a $2.50 charge for failing to pay would not serve as a true
deterrent. Instead, individuals might simply wait until they get caught again. She
suggested that issuing a citation while allowing participation in the Diversion Program
would be a fair compromise. Ms. Landers confirmed that under the current system,
patrons cited for fare evasion have 120 days to resolve their citation. If the Board
approves the recommendation, the option for immediate payment would be removed,
and individuals would automatically be enrolled in the Diversion Program. They would
then have 120 days to either pay the $25 fine, complete three hours of community
service, or contact MTS for accommodation. Committee Member Dillard supported this
approach, stating that it would create an inconvenience for fare evaders without allowing
those willing to pay the fine to repeatedly ride for free until caught. Ms. Landers agreed,
reiterating that this was a key aspect of the proposed changes. Chair Montgomery
Steppe thanked Committee Member Dillard for her input.

Committee Member Gonzalez noted that, while the on-the-spot payment option seemed
logical, he respected the feedback provided and supported the staff's recommendation.
He acknowledged that moving away from the Diversion Program was unfortunate but
necessary and expressed approval of the $25 fine as a starting point. Before making a
motion to support the recommendation, he suggested incorporating a public relations
component into enforcement. He proposed that, while the standard fine could be $50,
the agency could initially implement a ramp-up period where fines are only $25 if paid
within a certain timeframe.

Committee Member Gonzalez then asked if the Chair would agree to him making a
motion to support MTS staff’'s recommendation. Chair Montgomery Steppe thanked



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 13 of 14

Committee Member Gonzalez and requested that, depending on the chosen
enforcement model, the recommendation be presented to the Board with additional
details on the hybrid model. She emphasized the importance of considering how
different models relate to one another. She also reflected on enforcement practices
across the state, noting that some agencies allow officers discretion in issuing citations.
While she was generally not in favor of discretionary enforcement—due to concerns
about profiling, implicit bias, and fairness—she acknowledged that discretion could serve
as a de-escalation tool. This would particularly benefit individuals among the 90,000 first-
time fare evaders who would not repeat the offense. She encouraged the Committee to
consider this nuance when presenting the recommendation to the Board, recognizing
that agencies with low farebox recovery rates also incorporate officer discretion in their
enforcement strategies.

Ms. Cooney stated that if the Board approved the proposal, MTS staff would implement
a phased approach. Initially, this would involve requiring fare evaders to step off the
trolley rather than collecting their fare using agency devices. She emphasized the
importance of a gradual transition, focusing on an educational approach rather than
making it a discretionary decision. Committee Member Dillard agreed with this approach
and supported presenting it to the Board while also ensuring that the warning signage
discussed in a previous agenda item is implemented. She stressed the need for clear
messaging to inform patrons that the agency is taking fare evasion more seriously and
making visible changes to promote compliance. Ms. Landers agreed and stated that
MTS would collaborate with the marketing department to develop a campaign to support
this effort. Chair Montgomery Steppe thanked Committee Member Dillard for her
participation.

Action Taken

Chair Montgomery Steppe moved to recommend that the Board of Directors: 1) Remove
On-The-Spot payment option from the Diversion Program and 2) Implement online and
phone payment options to make paying $25 fine easier (currently payments are only
received by check via mail or in person at the Transit Store) Committee Member Hall
seconded the motion, and the vote was 5 to 0 in favor with Committee Member Donovan
absent.

OTHER ITEMS

6.

Committee Member Communications
There was no Committee Member Communications and Other Business discussion.
Next Meeting Date

The next Public Security Committee meeting is scheduled for December 20, 2024, at
1:30 p.m.



Public Security Committee
September 20, 2024
Page 14 of 14

8. Adjournment

Chair Montgomery Steppe adjourned the meeting at 3:28 p.m.

Chairperson Committee Clerk
San Diego Metropolitan Transit System San Diego Metropolitan Transit System

Attachment: A. Roll Call Sheet



SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SECURITY COMMITTEE MEETING

ROLL CALL
MEETING OF (DATE): September 20, 2024 CALL TO ORDER (TIME): 1:31 p.m.
ADJOURN: 3:28 p.m.
PRESENT ABSENT
REPRESENTING | BOARD MEMBER ALTERNATE (time arrived) (time lef)
: Montgomery . _
Chair Steppe X no alternate 1:31 p.m. 3:28 p.m.
Committee . _ .
Representative Diflard X no alternate 1:31 p.m. 3:28 p.m.
committee Donovan [ no alternate Absent Absent
Representative
Committee . .
Representative Gonzalez  [X no alternate 1:31 p.m. 3:28 p.m.
Committee . _ .
Representative Rodriguez X no alternate 1:31 p.m. 3:28 p.m.
Committee _ .
Representative Hall X no alternate 1:31 p.m. 3:28 p.m.

COMMITTEE CLERK:

/S/ Jasiel Estolano




W,  Metropolitan

Transit
System

S
3

¢
U\

Agenda Item No. ﬂ

MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SECURITY COMMITTEE (PSC)

March 7, 2025

SUBJECT:

Transit Security and Passenger Safety Department Overview (Dan Brislin)
INFORMATIONAL ONLY

Budget Impact

None with this action.

DISCUSSION:

In October 2023, the MTS Board approved an expansion plan for the Transit Security and
Passenger Safety Department. This expansion plan increased authorized staffing by
approximately 60%. The goal of the expansion plan is to improve the security operations on
MTS properties, busses and trains by increasing the visibility as well as providing more direct
security involvement with bus operations, homeless outreach efforts and direct patron contact
through the passenger safety team. Staff will provide a status report on the implementation of
the expansion plan.

/S/ Sharon Cooney

Sharon Cooney
Chief Executive Officer

Key Staff Contact: Mark Olson, 619.557.4588, mark.olson@sdmts.com

~rs
1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000, San Diego, CA 92101-7490 ¢ (619) 231-1466 ¢ sdmts.com r=1
San Diego Metropolitan Transit System (MTS) is a California public agency comprised of San Diego Transit Corp., San Diego Trolley, Inc. and San Diego and Arizona ' J
w [S==

Eastern Railway Company (nonprofit public benefit corporations). MTS member agencies include the cities of Chula Vista, Coronado, EI Cajon, Imperial Beach, La Mesa,
Lemon Grove, National City, Poway, San Diego, Santee, and the County of San Diego. MTS is also the For-Hire Vehicle administrator for multiple cities in San Diego County.


mailto:mark.olson@sdmts.com

)
3

>
o
w

Transit Security and
Passenger Safety
Department Overview

Public Security Committee




. Metropolitan
Transit

A4S
”///,“\\\\\\\\§ System

Mission Statement

Our mission, in partnership with the
communities we serve, is to provide a safe
and pleasant public transportation experience.

Organizational Vision

We endeavor to earn the trust and confidence of the public we gladly
serve as public transportation security professionals. Always striving
for excellence, we constantly seek more innovative, effective, efficient,
and equitable ways to better serve our communities.

Core Values

TRUST: We are confident in the integrity, the ability and
the good character of our colleagues

HONESTY: We are truthful in our words and in our actions
INTEGRITY: We do what is right, even when no one is looking

LOYALTY: We are loyal to our agency, our department and
to the communities that we serve

RESPECT: We treat everyone with dignity and respect

DIVERSITY: We embrace the strength in the diversity of our
employees and our communities

TS

A LS
K™\



TRANSIT SECURITY & PASSENGER SAFETY

Code Compliance Inspectors

* Public Officers with Powers of Arrest — 836.5 PC
» Highly visible uniform presence (unarmed) r

« 83 Inspectors I!

« 21 Supervisors

Contract Security Officers — Inter-Con
» Private Person’s arrest — 837 PC
 Highly visible uniform presence
« 209 Personnel

* 104 Armed, 105 Unarmed

”’"\\\\\\\\\



NEW TRAINING EFFORTS

« Two in house De-escalation Instructors (Force Science)

« Two In house Defensive Tactics Instructors (Peace Officers Standards and
Training (POST))

* Increased training on Bias Policing/Anti-Discrimination
 Creating a formal training series on mental iliness (POST)
* Critical Incident Management for supervisors (FEMA/ICS)
« Addition of a second Training Coordinator

Goals 2025 : Certify an in house First Aid-CPR Instructor, Pepper Spray
Training Instructor and conduct POST appropriate learning domain instruction.

A 4 S
7"\



ADDITIONAL TRAINING

« Domestic Violence and Misdemeanor Sexual battery (City Attorney)
« Cybersecurity Awareness

« Human Trafficking

« Workplace Violence

* Diversity, Equity and Inclusion

« 832PC Powers of Arrest

- y §
K™\



2024 UPDATE

» Department Expansion (2023-2024)
» 34 Code Compliance Inspectors
« 6 Code Compliance Supervisors
« 5 Code Compliance Dispatchers
* Recruitment and retention challenges

* 4 new satellite offices (Imperial (Suite 120), San Ysidro, El Cajon and Palomar) to
Increase visibility and decrease response times

* Lemon Grove Depot (March 2025)

- y §
K™\



BUS ENFORCEMENT SUPPORT TE
(B E.S.T.)

5,981 contacts (3,486 in 2023)
* 632 Central Control calls (381 in 2023)
« 259 Bus Dispatch calls (215 in 2023)
« 587 homeless outreach offered (2,024 in 2023) & ,/
* 95 homeless outreach accepted (50 in 2023) /' [’T B
* 4,353 bus operators contacted (2,805 in 2023) Sy j} /A
« 2 morning shift teams 3 ?*? =
e 2night shiftteams SRS RIT] EISEPT
« 2 teams for the new Route 910 e
« 24/7 coverage

>

M

”’ll\\\\\\\\\



HOMELESS OUTREACH TEAM (2021-2023)

MTS HOT only worked with one organization and

and only in the Downtown San Diego area W

|II/,,

2,888 people encountered
« 445 accepted shelter

TS

¢/
KT\

-y ; §
K™



HOMELESS OUTREACH TEAM (2024)

« Partners with over 30 organizations

« Covers every location in the county that serves MTS

« Added a second outreach CCI

« Changed to a more approachable uniform

« More resources to provided including DMV ID vouchers
« 10,764 people contacted (2,888 — 2021 to 2023)

« 5,083 accepted resources (445 — 2021 to 2023)

« Hosted a CARES events Palomar Transit Center

« Partnered with Veterans Affairs Mobile Medical Unit

e Transport individuals in need to shelters

A 4 S
7"\



ENCAMPMENT DETAILS

« Regular encampment and trespassing details
were conducted to address illegal lodging and other
nuisance/sanitation concerns on MTS properties.

« 203 camp details (180 in 2023)

« 52 camp clean-ups (52 in 2023)

« 1,224 individuals contacted for violations
outreach services (1,712 in 2023)

« 92,033 Ibs. of trash and hard debris removed
(259,680 Ibs. in 2023)

- y §
K™\



K-9 PROGRAM (Regional Asset)

« The MTS K9 unit is part of, and certified annually by the TSA National Explosive Canine Team
Program

« Conduct searches and sweeps regionwide for suspicious items/packages/vehicles/bomb threats
« Conduct pre-event sweeps of stations/areas (stadiums, schools, press conferences, etc.)
« Conduct high visibility patrols at transit centers/stations to deter terrorist and criminal activity

« Conduct daily TSA prescribed in house explosives detection training to maintain detection
effectiveness

» Participate in large scale trainings with other agencies (FBI, AFT, USMS, DHS, Local and State)

» Assist other agencies (local/state/federal) with events (State of the County, Comic-Con, Super Bowl,
etc.)

« All K9 handlers are Threat Liaison Officers

TS

A S
7"\




K9 - COMIC CON EVENT

Comic-Con group photo with other Law Enforcement K9 teams

MTS

’/lm\\\\\\\\



K9 - SUPERBOWL EVENT

Aska at Superbowl! LIX in New Orleans Sgt. Bautista with K9 Aska and Inspector Glasson with K9 Apacs
at Superbowl! LVIIlin Las Vegas

MTS

7
KT




CODE COMPLIANCE INVESTIGATOR

* New Position for 2024
 Follow-up on criminal investigations
« Liaison with law enforcement (APTA Review)

« Submit cases and work directly with San Diego City Attorney (e.g. lewd acts
and indecent exposure crimes)

* Provide support and guidance for crime victims

A LS
7"\



DATA DRIVEN CRIME REDUCTION EFFORTS

« Crime Analyst (APTA Review) The panel suggested MTS consider enhancing
Transit Security and Passenger Safety’s ability to collect crime-related and
Incident data on all modes of transportation and on all MTS property

« Crime reduction and quality of life violation reduction strategies are data
driven in 2024

* Monthly crime data meetings are conducted to discuss crime trends

« Supervisors are charged with developing strategies based on crime data to
address issues on the system

* Crime examples: Assaults, Lewd Acts, Narcotics use/sales, Vandalism,
Copper Theft

A 4 S
7"\



RIDERSHIP EXPERIENCE DETAIL

« What is a ridership experience detail?
A specific time frame (usually during commuter/rush hour)
e CCI Train Teams (usually 3-5 teams — 6-10 CCI’s)

 Train Teams ride trolley between 3-4 stations on a specific line (Blue,
Green, Orange)

« Conduct fare checks for patrons onboard and look for quality of life
violations (smoking, drinking, loud music, etc.)

A LS
7"\



RIDERSHIP EXPERIENCE DETAILS

* Designed in response to customer complaints and recurring issues
« Lewdness, smoking, drug activity, loitering

- Education SECURITY

 Ride Assured

Officers are available
* Pronto Fare System 24 hours, every day. ‘
* Youth Opportunity Pass .o Call or Text \&

619-595-4960

Be prepared. Save the number in your phone today.

A LS
"’ll\\\\\\\\\



RIDERSHIP EXPERIENCE DETAILS

« 52 details conducted 1
« Passengers contacted — 24,868
 Total warnings - 570
* Fare citations - 474
e Other violations - 70
* Pronto validations - 5,772
e Patron assists - 139
 LE arrest — 64
« Evasion Rate — 32.36%

-y 7 %
K™



SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT DETAIL

 What is a special enforcement detail?
» A select station
A specific time frame (usually during commuter/rush hour)
100% fare checks of all patrons
Fare evasion data collection
All patrons without fare are removed from the train
QOutreach services are provided to those experiencing homelessness

7 =§
K™\



SPECIAL ENFORCEMENT DETAIL

B < = ¥~ )
ata-l =) E\\‘\‘ \‘l"\‘?\h e ﬁ
N e . - e /

* 19 details conducted = M-ty .

« Passengers contacted — 24,050 ii;& _aT]
d - o ——

» Total warnings - 261 R L |5

Fare citations - 859 B e B TEm ml

Other violations - 110 3 iy T "

Pronto validations — 2,717

Patron assists - 947

 LE arrest — 115

« Evasion Rate — 21.52%

—
e

y 4 =§
K™\



PASSENGER SAFETY TEAM

 What is a Passenger Safety Team?

» Ateam designed to further the safety and pleasant ridership experience of our riders

Address quality of life issues as well as acute/chronic crime issues on the system
Plain clothes detall

High visibility patrol
Data driven
e Patron concerns

7 =§
K™\



PASSENGER SAFETY TEAM

« March to December 2024

« 7 days coverage

« 203,812 passengers contacted
« 5,325 train rides

« 1,428 fare citations issued

« 554 quality of life violations

« 226 law enforcement arrest

« 270 outreach services offered

- y é
K™



LAW ENFORCEMENT COLLABORATION @emareview

ERIFF 4

BRI

MTS

A S
7"\




COMMUNICATION CENTER

CAD Calls for Service — 38,748 (25,856 in 2023)
Top four crime related calls:

« Trespassing — 1,692 (1,483 in 2023)

« Assault — 547 (511 in 2023)

 Gralffiti— 433 (730 in 2023)

* Vandalism — 432 (431 in 2023)

Top four non-crime related calls:

« Security check — 6,738 (4,445 in 2023)

» Disturbance — 3,435 (2,147 in 2023)

« Medical Aid — 1,899 (1,531 in 2023)

* Welfare check — 1,996 (1,329 in 2023) -
Five9 Text Reports (Apr 2024)— 13,464 (3,277 in 2023) &

*2,500 cameras throughout the system

\\\\\\\\II[,,/

\

&,
g\



COMMUNICATION CENTER

« Serve as a central hub for coordinating and managing various operations

* |Increased in calls due to:
« Post COVID
* Increased ridership
 More CCls in the field
 Five9 implementation

y 4 =§
K™\



NEW DIVERSION PROGRAM - FEB 1, 2025

« Online payment through Square . Jan 1 —20, 2025

* Phone payment » 619 total citations issued

« One-time waiver « 383 citation are fare related
» 17 online payments received * Feb 1 -20, 2025

« 1,955 total citations issued

« 2 phone payments received O
* 1,663 citations are fare related

* 64 one-time waivers processed

 Conducted one SED since Feb 1, 2025

A LS
7"\



REVENUE IMPACT

« For the month of February, MTS averaged $21.4K more revenue per day over
the previous month

 Total increase of $588K over the previous month

y 4 =§
K™\



\\\\\\\\Il//,, . Metropolitan

Transit
System

S
3

¢
U\

Agenda Item No. 5

MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SECURITY COMMITTEE (PSC)

March 7, 2025

SUBJECT:

Annual Security Report (January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024) (Joshua Ortiz)
INFORMATIONAL ONLY

Budget Impact

None with this action
DISCUSSION:

The annual security report covers the period from January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2024.

Topics to be discussed will be citation and crime statistics for the calendar year and information
regarding security, outreach and enforcement.

/S/ Sharon Cooney

Sharon Cooney
Chief Executive Officer

Key Staff Contact: Mark Olson, 619.557.4588, mark.olson@sdmts.com

~
1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000, San Diego, CA 92101-7490 ¢ (619) 231-1466 ¢ sdmts.com r=1

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System (MTS) is a California public agency comprised of San Diego Transit Corp., San Diego Trolley, Inc. and San Diego and Arizona ' J

Eastern Railway Company (nonprofit public benefit corporations). MTS member agencies include the cities of Chula Vista, Coronado, EI Cajon, Imperial Beach, La Mesa, m ==
Lemon Grove, National City, Poway, San Diego, Santee, and the County of San Diego. MTS is also the For-Hire Vehicle administrator for multiple cities in San Diego County. A\ F—


mailto:mark.olson@sdmts.com

o
3

o
=
w

Transit Security and
Passenger Safety
2024 Annual Report




_ 2023 Crimes | 2024 Crimes | 2023 Onboard | 2024 Onboard 2023 Arrests | 2024 Arrests

Homicide

Rape 0 0) 0 0 0) 0
Robbery 53 63 13 17 11 10
Assault 437 553 111 237 111 137
Burglary 1 1 0 0 0 0
Larceny/Theft S7 92 11 19 2 5
Motor Vehicle Theft 29 52 0 0 0 1
Arson 23 14 0 0 2 2
Drug Violation 8 198 1 21 3 0
Vandalism 1,010 588 368 195 51 38
Sex Offenses 08 155 55 101 16 21

TOTAL: 1,720 1,716 560 590 199 214

é \
”’"\\\\\\\\‘\\



GROUP B CRIMES: TROLLEY

2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024
Crimes Crimes Onboard | Onboard Arrests Arrests
Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct 75 213 24 55 69 187
Total: 99 231 33 57 78 201

’//m\\\\\\\\



B 2023cCrimes | 2024 crimes [ 2023 Onboard | 2024 onboard [ 2023 Arrests | 2024 Arrests

Homicide
Rape 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robbery 2 5 2 4 0 0
Assault 81 77 53 66 3 9
Burglary 0 0 0 0 0 0
Larceny/Theft 7 14 7 14 0 0
Motor Vehicle Theft 0 0 0 0
Arson 0 0 1 0 0
Drug Violation 2 0 0 0
Vandalism 133 111 37 45 4 8
Sex Offenses 8 19 5 13 0 0
TOTAL: 233 234 104 147 7 17

é \
”’"\\\\\\\\\§



GROUP B CRIMES: BUS

2023 2024 2023 2024 2023 2024
Crimes Crimes Onboard | Onboard Arrests Arrests
Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct 6 17 2 1 4 13
Total: 10 23 4 5 6 17

= 1 \
ll\\\\\\\\



ASSAULTS

In 2024, MTS responded to 553 assault cases. Out of 553 cases, 173 cases were
reported to be against MTS employees (Code Compliance Inspectors, Security
Officers, Bus and Trolley Personnel).

In 2023, MTS responded to 437 assault cases. Out of 437 cases, 202 cases were
reported to be against MTS employees (Code Compliance Inspectors, Security
Officers, Bus and Trolley Personnel).

A LS
7"\



NON-COMPLIANT ARRESTS

* There was a 40.18% increase in hon-compliant arrests in 2024.

CClI TSS TOTAL

2023 375 190 565

2024 624 168 792

§\\\\\\\\\|II/,,

5

S

; —
K™



FARE INSPECTIONS & CITATIONS

2023 2024
Fare Inspections 3,146,955 | 2,528,421 | Down 19.65%
Notice to Appear Citations 5,139 9,462 Up 84.12%

The top three citation violation charges are for Fare
Evasion, Failure to Comply and Smoking.

2023 2024
Fare Evasion 3,703 6,744 Up 82.12%
Failure to Comply 486 1,074 Up 120.99%
Smoking 450 1,020 Up 126.67%

MTS

A S
g\




NALOXONE (NARCAN)

Project Status
* Implemented on July 1, 2021
« All active Code Compliance Inspectors trained
* 15 incidents of administered doses in 2021
* 40 incidents of administered doses in 2022
* 98 incidents of administered doses in 2023
* 84 incidents of administered doses in 2024

A 4
K™\

US overdose deaths hit record 107,000 last year, CDC says

More than 107,000 Americans died of drug overdoses last year, setting another tragic U.S. record

By Mike Stobbe Ap Medical Writer

Share
May 11, 2022, 1:06 PM ad

NEW YORK -- More than 107,000 Americans died of drug overdoses last year, setting another tragic
record in the nation's escalating overdose epidemic, the Centers for Disease Control and
Prevention estimated Wednesday.

The provisional 2021 total translates to roughly one U.S. overdose death every 5 minutes. It marked
215% increase from the previous record, set the year before. The CDC reviews death certificates
and then makes an estimate to account for delayed and incomplete reporting.

Dr. Nora Volkow, director of the National Institute on Drug Abuse, called the latest numbers “truly
staggering.”

The White House issued a statement calling the accelerating pace of overdose deaths
“unacceptable” and promoting its recently announced national drug control strategy. It calls for
measures like connecting more people to treatment, distupting drug trafficking and expanding
access to the overdose-reversing medication naloxone.

U.S. overdose deaths have risen most years for more than two decades. The increase began in the
1990s with overdoses involving opioid painkillers, followed by waves of deaths led by other opioids

like heroin and — most recently — illicit fentanyl.

Last year, overdoses involving fentanyl and other synthetic opioids surpassed 71,000, up 23% from




W,  Metropolitan

Transit
System

S
3

¢
U\

Agenda Item No. Q

MEETING OF THE SAN DIEGO METROPOLITAN TRANSIT SYSTEM
PUBLIC SECURITY COMMITTEE (PSC)

March 7, 2025

SUBJECT:

APTA Recommendation Review (Tim Curran)

INFORMATIONAL ONLY

Budget Impact

None with this action.

DISCUSSION:

In October 2020, the American Public Transportation Association (APTA) was invited to conduct
a Peer Review of the Transit Security and Passenger Safety Department’s practices, policies
and procedures. The team selected by APTA to conduct the review consisted of four security
directors from across the United States. The peer review team spent four days observing MTS
security operations and interviewing various MTS employees from line staff level to senior
management. The peer review report had 58 recommendations for the Security Department.
This report will review the status of MTS’ actions in response to the peer review report.

/S/ Sharon Cooney

Sharon Cooney
Chief Executive Officer

Key Staff Contact: Mark Olson, 619.557.4588, mark.olson@sdmts.com

XF
1255 Imperial Avenue, Suite 1000, San Diego, CA 92101-7490 ¢ (619) 231-1466 ¢ sdmts.com r=1

San Diego Metropolitan Transit System (MTS) is a California public agency comprised of San Diego Transit Corp., San Diego Trolley, Inc. and San Diego and Arizona ' -,

Eastern Railway Company (nonprofit public benefit corporations). MTS member agencies include the cities of Chula Vista, Coronado, EI Cajon, Imperial Beach, La Mesa, m —

Lemon Grove, National City, Poway, San Diego, Santee, and the County of San Diego. MTS is also the For-Hire Vehicle administrator for multiple cities in San Diego County. /A4~——X\ —\


mailto:mark.olson@sdmts.com

ltem. 6, 03/07/2025

American Public Transportation
Assoclation (APTA)
Recommendation Review

4 \ American
APTA Ppublic Transportation

\\ , Associa tion

Public Security Committee




APTA Review

* In October 2020, APTA was asked to come to MTS and do a peer
review of the SDMTS Transit Security and Passenger Safety’s
Practices and Policies

* The team selected by APTA, observed the department and interviewed
SDMTS leadership and department personnel over 4 days.

 The APTA review committee consisted of Transit Security Directors
from throughout the United States

A LS
7"\



APTA Review

« Among the recommendations, some are still being researched by the MTS
Legal Department.

« Administrative Citation Program
* Internal Database Collection

 Diversion Program

- y =§
K™\



APTA Review

« Upon conclusion of their review, The APTA committee made
recommendations in the following key areas:

» Effectiveness of CCls and Security « Technology enhancement related
Contract Structure recommendations

* Resources related recommendations « Training related recommendations

» Operations related recommendations » Organizational climate related

« Community participation recommendations recommendations

. Marketing related recommendations « Personnel issues and employee discipline

related recommendations

« Standard Operating Procedures (SOP)
related recommendations

 Peer research related recommendations
* Inventory related recommendations

« Partnership related recommendations
* Bus fare inspection recommendations

« Diversion Program and other alternative
option recommendations

TS

A S
7"\



Effectiveness of CCl’s and Security
Contract Structure (Analyst)

* The panel suggested MTS consider enhancing Transit Security and

Passenger Safety’s ability to collect crime-related and incident data on
all modes of transportation and on all MTS property.

« Action — In October 2022, the Department created a Crime and Data Analyst position. This
position tracks crime and incident data on all transportation and on all MTS property.

Further data is broken down to determine if the incident was against a patron or staff
(Security Officer, Inspector, Train Operator, Bus Operator).

A 4 S
7"\



Effectiveness of CCl’s and Security
Contract Structure (LE Liaison)

* The panel suggested that we create liaison positions with local law
enforcement agencies, which would aid in gaining non-public criminal
justice information.

» Action — Designated staff within the Department currently act as liaisons with local, state,
and federal law enforcement agencies.

» Action — Code Compliance Investigator

A 4 S
7"\



Effectiveness of CCl’s and Security
Contract Structure (Inter-Con)

* The panel suggested the new security contract to allow for flexibility in
staffing for unknown events or incidents. Further suggested examining

the contract security vacancy rate and developing retention strategies
when developing the RFP for the new security contract.

» Action — On January 1, 2022, Inter-Con Security took over the Security Contract
responsibilities from Allied Universal. Inter-Con Management was advised that one of the
key needs was proper staffing. Inter-Con Security now has the contract staffed at 98%
daily. They have performed well with staffing for special events and unplanned incidents.

A 4 S
7"\



Effectiveness of CCl’s and Security
Contract Structure (Onboarding)

» The panel suggested more contract security officer onboarding and

more interface with CCls and transit functions rather than focusing on
enforcement.

« Action — Contract Security now goes through 5 weeks of training (classroom and field).
The Contract Security officers are routinely partnered with CCls to understand the process
of educating patrons vs. enforcement. Shift briefings are conducted together so TSOs and
CCls are aware of incidents, information, and areas of responsibility. This has increased
better partnerships with field personnel and the unity of one department.

A 4 S
7"\



Effectiveness of CCl’s and Security
Contract Structure (Team)

* The panel suggested piloting a deployment of two CCls together for

fare enforcement activities and TSOs being deployed to high visibility
locations.

« Action — CCls are generally paired together for daily deployments. With the increase in
CCl and TSO staffing, we occasionally can partner CCls and TSOs together to have

greater visibility and fare checks on the system, while still deploying TSOs to high visibility
locations.

A 4 S
7"\



Fare Inspection Practices (Fare Check)

* The panel suggested CCls conduct a 100% fare inspection to ensure
all passengers are contacted, providing proof of payment.

* Action — The goal is for CCls to conduct a 100% fare check when onboard the trolleys.

7 =§
K™\



Fare Inspection Practices (Discretion)

* The panel suggested that CCls giving warnings and allowing patrons to
step off and buy a fare may have an adverse effect on those who pay.

» Action — As of February 1, 2025 Diversion Program was modified to not require to provide
the opportunity to purchase a fare

» Action — CCls have the discretion to verbally warn and or educate continued educating
non-paying patrons on purchasing fares.

A LS
7"\



Fare Inspection Practices (FPZ)

* The panel suggested that fare zone markings be evaluated for
enhancement to ensure that all riders are aware of the need to pay the
fare, the consequences of non-payment, and the location of where the
fare paid zone is.

» Action — All LRV’s have been decaled at the doors informing patrons that fare is required
prior to boarding. MTS Facilities Department is continuously improving the signage for fare
paid zones.

A LS
7"\



Fare Inspection Practices (Diversion)

* The panel urges MTS to reexamine the design of the diversion
program, as outcomes may not meet the intended goals. Patrons have

begun to request a citation vs paying, knowing that they will not pay the
citation and be allowed to continue riding.

« Action — CCls have continued educating non-paying patrons on purchasing fares. Upon
the creation of the Diversion Program, non-paying riders were given the opportunity to
purchase a fare rather than receive a citation. On February 1st, 2025, the requirement to
allow a non-paying rider to purchase a fare in lieu of receiving a citation was removed.
MTS Legal Department is continuously evaluating the structure of the diversion program.

A 4 S
7"\




Technology Enhancement Related

* The panel urges the use of a technology solution for fare enforcement
Including electronic citations and records management system. The
technology solution could also permit CCls to determine if an individual
IS a frequent fare evader.

« Action — San Diego Superior Court does not accept electronic citations. Citations are
currently entered into a records management system.

A LS
7"\



Training (CCIl and TSO)

* The panel recommends CCls and TSOs conduct joint training to
promote more teamwork, respect and morale to ensure that the groups
continue to successfully work together.

« Action — CCls and TSOs have been able to participate in joint training including de-
escalation, symptoms of overdose, implicit bias and mental iliness.

7 =§
K™\



Training (In-Service)

* The panel recommends many training topics for consideration:
enhanced customer service, de-escalation, mental health, first aid,
cultural competency, unconscious bias, ADA, OSHA, and blood-borne
pathogens.

« Action — CCls continue to receive updated training on unconscious bias and de-escalation
through the San Diego County District Attorney’s office, San Diego City Attorney (lewd acts
and indecent exposure), internal trainers and outside vendors. CCls receive CPR/First
Aid/Bloodborne Pathogens bi-annually. TSOs receive the CPR/First Aid during their 5-
week training.

A LS
7"\



Training (ROW)

* The panel recommends that the current Right of Way (ROW) training
be refreshed in partnership with the Safety Department and that CCls
partner with Operation Lifesaver for the safety awareness campaigns it
provides to discourage trespassing on trolley tracks.

» Action — All CCls and TSOs currently receive Right Of Way training prior to working in the
field and bi-annually after that. MTS has created the Operation Lifesaver training team.
The team has been successful in visiting schools and educating youth on rail safety.

A LS
7"\



Organizational Climate of the Department

* The panel recommends that the Department have a policy/procedure
that provides the mechanism for a formal “open-door” policy
encouraging openness and transparency with all employees.

« Action — MTS leadership continually encourages an open-door practice to ensure
openness and transparency with all employees.

A LS
7"\



Organizational Climate of the Department

« Enhanced Information Sharing

« Action — This is the current practice of the Department. Information is shared to both CCls
and TSOs via the digital bulletin board (chromebox) in the “bullpen” area. Continued

information sharing is done through training bulletins, daily briefings, and MTS leadership
continually interacting with field personnel on a daily basis.

7 =§
K™\



Standard Operating Procedures

* The panel suggests that the SOP’s be reviewed and edited based on
the current processes and procedures in place.

« Action — SOP’s are constantly reviewed and updated for any changes within MTS policy
or legal guidelines. When SOP’s are updated, the process is reviewed by Administration,
Legal, and Human Resources when necessary, before being distributed to field personnel
The entire SOP manual is in the process of review and will be updated in March 2025.

A LS
7"\




Video Retention

* The panel recommended the following suggestions:
» a policy be developed or revised to reflect the formal expanded written video retention
policy
« consider a chain-of-custody and Security Sensitive Information policy and program that
focuses on increasing the security of footage, its use and dissemination process

« all requests that originate from a private attorney be submitted to MTS Legal staff

« all approvals and permissions for access to CCTV and videos be outlined in the policy and
that annual audits be performed to ensure compliance with the policy

 create a policy describing who may view and share videos

 to conduct an inventory of the servers and to ensure that these servers are adequately
secured (MTS IT)

A LS
7"\



Video Retention — Actions Taken

« MTS has a written formal policy for all video retention (CCTV, Trolley, Bus, and Body Worn).
Policy is reviewed yearly for any required changes. Retention periods are varied based upon
MTS Legal requirements, State of California requirements, and Federal regulations.

» California law governs MTS’ disclosure obligations for most video. MTS has a chain of custody
form for all video evidence released to court system and law enforcement agencies as
requested.

* |If the request comes from the Public Defenders Office or a private attorney, it is vetted through
MTS Legal staff before it is released.

» Any request for CCTV access and videos is reviewed by multiple Departments (Legal, HR, IT)
to ensure compliance.

» A policy has been created describing how videos can be viewed and shared.

« MTS IT Department monitors all servers. CCls and TSOs conduct regular security checks of
Communication boxes where CCTV servers are stored to ensure there is no tampering of the
Communication boxes.

\\\\\\\Il[,/,

TS

A S
7"\




Other Observations — Homeless
Outreach

« The panel suggests that homelessness is having an increasing impact on MTS services, rider
perception of safety, and the overall customer experience. The panel further suggested MTS
consider public/private partnerships to assist with some of the impacts taking place.

* Action — MTS has created a Homeless Outreach Team (HOT) consisting of 2 CCls, 2 TSOs and a CCI Supervisor.
The Outreach Team has partnered with multiple public and private organizations and task forces throughout the

county to assist the homeless community in available services: including mental health, physical health, family
reunification, and shelter.

« The panel suggests MTS consider partnering or engaging a social worker or clinician to

evaluate any training developed and the effectiveness of any programs created to address
homelessness, mental health, and addiction challenges.

* Action — MTS Homeless Outreach Team (HOT) engages on a daily basis with social workers and clinicians for
public/private organizations to address concerns. CCls have also been able to attend the 40-hour regional
Psychiatric Emergency Response Team (PERT) training.

\\\\\\\I”,/,

MITS

KN



Other Observations — Bus & Additional
Services

* The panel suggests MTS consider dedicating a member to coordinate
the efforts to clean up bus shelters and other facilities and to partner
with social service agencies, and other private/public stakeholders to

address homelessness, mental health, addiction challenges, and other
guality of life issues.

« Action — MTS has created 6 bus team units consisting of 1 CCl and 1 TSO working 7 days
a week 24 hours. MTS also has a camp team consisting of 1 CCl and 1 TSO that focuses
on identifying and removing camps on MTS property. This is to ensure that unsheltered
individuals are not in danger of potentially being struck by trolleys due to their trespassing

on the ROW. Both bus and camp team coordinate and work with HOT to offer services to
individuals in need.

A 4 S
7"\



Other Observations - Safety and
Security

* The panel suggests MTS consider the use of general employees to
enhance safety and security to reduce the level of crime, particularly
violent crime occurring within the transit system.

« Action — MTS currently has passenger support representative program and a robust
facilities team. During new employee orientation, employees are educated regarding
facility security, basic behavioral indicators, and the reasoning for notifying Dispatch

immediately about any significant incidents or disruptive activities that they have witnessed
or been notified of.

A 4 S
7"\



Effectiveness of CCls and Security

* The panel suggests MTS consider CCI personnel convertto a
dedicated law enforcement team due to their training and
professionalism, knowledge of the transit environment, and customer
service sKills.

» Action — This suggestion would require board action and legislative changes.

- y §
K™\



	PSC Zoom Instructions ENG
	PSC Zoom Instructions SPA
	2025-03-07 PSC Agenda
	03 - 2024-09-20 PSC Minutes
	4 - AI. Transit Security and Passenger Safety Department Overview
	04 - Presentation
	5 - AI. Annual Security Report
	05 - Presentation
	6 - AI. APTA Recommendation Review
	06 - Presentation

	Text Field 2: March 7, 2025


